June 16, 2023

Municipality of Chatham-Kent
315 King Street West

P.O. Box 640

Chatham, Ontario

N7M 5K8

Attention: Jason Cikatricis, C.E.T.,
Engineering Technologist

L.O. Stonehouse Memorial Walkbridge Rehabilitation
Municipality of Chatham Kent (Municipality)
Contract No. T23-217

We have reviewed the three tenders received for the above noted project.

The bid results are as follows:

Contract Price
(Includes HST and
Contingency)

Contractor

$2,304,500.35
$2,758,657.70
$2,985,460.00

Dayson Industrial Services Inc.

Landform Civil Infrastructures Inc.

Facca Incorporated

Dayson Industrial Services Inc.’s (Dayson) Contract Price, including contingency and
applicable taxes, is approximately 33 percent over the engineer's estimate. After
review of the pre-tender prices submitted, it is anticipated that the cost difference
from the pre-tender estimate may be attributed to the following factors:

e Relatively short construction schedule;
e Contractor availability due to backlog in work; and,
e Uncharacteristically high pricing for structural steel.

Reference checks were completed for Dayson because they have not worked with the
Municipality in the past. Based on the references provided, Dayson has the required
equipment and labour expertise to undertake this project. We recommend that the
Municipality of Chatham-Kent consider awarding the above noted project to Dayson
Industrial Services Inc.
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If you have any further questions or comments, please contact our office.

Sincerely,

DILLON CONSULTING LIMITED

-

Curtis Watson, P.Eng.
Project Manager
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Our file: 22-4697




